
Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>

RE: CD 13 this week
7 messages

Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 8:58 AM
Jennifer Mauries <JenniferM@epath.org>
To: "juan.fregoso@lacity.org" <juan.fregoso@lacity org>

(mansol.rodnguez@lacity.org)" <marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org>

Good morning Juan,

Can we get the locations so we can make the attempt to outreach. We have a busy week and we want tomake sure we stop by to provided services as needed. As for trash bags, we are limited and will need to stopby to gather some more. F

Thank you,

Jenny

Jenny Mauries

Outreach Navigator li

PATH - Metro LA Region

Los Angeles, CA 90004
Ph: 323.644.2248

Fax: 323.644.2288

Web: www.eDath.nrq

FB: www.facebook.com/PATHLA

Blog: www.povertyinsights.org

MAKING IT HOME

From: Juan Fregoso [mailto:juan.fregoso@lacity.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:40 PM
To: Lao Moua



Cc: Mary Rodriguez (mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org);

Taslagyan; Darlene Fernandez; Tescia Uribe

Subject: Re: Webinar Training

Marisol Rodriguez (marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org); Aram

Thanks Lao for the update. We will still need the outreach team to reach out to the encampment locations on
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anyone at PATH that can join us on the 13th it would be greatly appreciated.

Ill send locations over tomorrow and any report questions that come up.

Thanks

On Thu, Jan 7, 2016 at 3:38 PM, Lao Moua <LaoM@epath.org> wrote:

CD13 Team,

This is informative: PATH outreach team will be partaking a webinar on 01.13.2016 at 9:00am—12:00pm.

This webinar includes a training for Version 2.1 of the CES packet. It'll definitely be important that each PATH
outreach staff remains keen—the old 1.1 & 1.2 versions will no longer be utilized and information will no longer
be allowed to enter into HMIS.

The Outreach team looks forward to using Friday (01.15.2016) to set appointments and meet CD13 clients.

If you have any question or concerns, please don't hesitate to call me or re: to discuss any matter.

Sincerely,

Lao Moua, MML
Program Manager, DC BID

Outreach Metro LA Region
PATH
340 N. Madison Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90004
Ph: (213)400-8959
Em: Laom@eDath.ora



Web: www.epath.nrg
FB: www.facebook.com/PATHLA
Blog: www.povertyinsights.org

3# YEARS OF

MAKING IT HOME

Donate today at http://www.epath.org/makingithome/home.html
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Juan Antonio Fregoso
Field Deputy - Echo Park, Historic Filipinotown, Rampart Village, and Westlake N
Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District

1722 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90026
213.598.5306 m / 213.207.3015 O
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lo. Rodriguez, Mary (mary.d.rodnguez@lacity.org)" <mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org>, Aram Taslaqvan
<aram.taslagyan@lacity.org>

Cc: "Salguero, Marisol (marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org)" <marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org>, Sylvan De la Cruz
<sylvan.delacruz@lacity.org>

Hey Team,

Can you please send me locations for M&O on Wed so I can send to PATH?

Thanks

I need
- John St

- Juanita

[Quoted text hidden]



Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 3:20 PM
Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@lacity.org>
To: Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>
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ary d - r°driguez@lacity.org)" <mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org>, "Salguero, Marisol
(mansol.rodnguez@lacity.org) <mansol.rodriguez@lacity.org>, Sylvan De la Cruz <sylvan.delacruz@lacity.org>

Virgil and WillowBrook
[Quoted text hidden]

Aram Taslagyan

Field Deputy

Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell
1722 Sunset Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90026
213-207-3015

aram.taslagyan@lacity.org

www.cd13.com

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 4:37 PM
Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>
To: Jennifer Mauries <JenniferM@epath.org>

Darlln^F^^ <mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org», Lao Mooa <LaoM@epath.o^>.Darlene Fernandez <DarleneF@epath.org>, Tescia Uribe <TesciaU@epath.org>, "Salguero, Marisol

S*"" 06 la C- <sylvan.delacruz@lacity.org>,

Hi Team PATH,
Here are the Maintenance & Outreach locations for Wednesday:

1. Sunset/Silverlake - 8:30am
2. John St - 9:00am
3. Unload - 10:00am
4. Juanita - 10:30am
5. Willow Brook 11:30am
6. Break - 12:30am

We could really use your help if you can send someone over. Please let me know if you have any questions.

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 8:58 AM, Jennifer Mauries <JenniferM@epath.org> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
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Darlene Fernandez <DarleneF@epath.org> Tuei Jan 12) 2016 at 1:58 PM
lo. Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>, Jennifer Mauries <JenniferM@epath.org>, Jesus Torres
<JesusT@epath.org>
Cc: Rodriguez, Mary (mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org)" <mary.d.rodriguez@lacity.org>, Lao Moua <LaoM@epath.orq>
Tescia Unbe <TesciaU@epath.org>, "Salguero, Marisol (marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org)"
<marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org>, Sylvan De la Cruz <sylvan.delacruz@lacity.org>, Aram Taslaqyan
<aram . tas lagyan@lacity.org>

Hi Juan, good news! Tomorrow Jesus Torres and Jenny Mauries will be able to join your team for Juanita and
maybe one or two more sites. Jesus just needs to clear his schedule to see what other times he can be there
but the two will be there to support with Juanita for sure.

Again, our regrets that this mandatory and necessary CES training has fallen on such a busy day. I do hope this
is helpful and that tomorrow goes wonderfully.



Take care,

Darlene Fernandez

PATH Street Outreach- Metro LA Region and

SPA 4 Outreach Coordinator

Cell: 213-379-0599

From: Juan Fregoso [mailto:juan.fregoso@lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Jennifer Mauries

Lao Moua; Darlene Fe™ndez; Tescia Uribe; Salguero,Mansol (mansol.rodnguez@lacity.org); Sylvan De la Cruz; Aram Taslagyan
9

Subject: Re: CD 13 this week
y
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
Field Deputy - Echo Park, Historic Filipinotown, Rampart Village,
Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District
1722 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90026
213.598.5306 m/ 213.207.3015 o

|
www.cd13.org

and Westlake N.

Find the Councilmember on:
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Juan Fregoso <juan.fregoso@lacity.org>
To: Darlene Fernandez <DarleneF@epath.org>

Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 9:39 PM
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Thank you Darlene for helping us pull Ihrough. Please let me know if you need anything on our end.
Feel free to call of anyone has questions.

[Quoted text hidden]

To: Juan Fregoso <iuan freaoso^iari'h/'^m^
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. 2016 at 8:55 PM
csvivan J.!i?; ?^

OSO@lac,ty org>
' Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@lacity.org>, Sylvan De la Cruz

Marisol Rodriguez <marisol.rodriguez@lacity.orq>
To: Juan Fregoso <juan.fregos

~

<sylvan.delacruz@lacity.org>

Lets make sure we add these notes into the google doc.
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Marisol Rodriguez

District Director

Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell
1722 Sunset Blvd, Los Angeles, California 90026
(213)207-3015 ww^cH3.org

| marisol.rodriguez@lacity.org
Find the Councilmember on: nos?
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